Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes March 3, 2015

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday March 3, 2015 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Bob Polley, Adam McVey, Matt Clemmons, Bill Moore and Amber Finchum were present.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Bob Polley to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Clemmons-yes Moore-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes Finchum-yes Motion Carries.

Motion Carries.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Amber Finchum to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Cheek-yes

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Clemmons-yes Moore-yes

McVey-yes Finchum-yes Motion Carries.

The Mayor and Council discussed Mike Harrison's condition. He seems to be doing well after his heart problem. He was supposed to be home today.

City Attorney reported that the judgment on the Armstrong property was upheld.

Mayor Finchum reported that the easements will soon be signed for the well.

The Mayor brought up the ordinance amending the Enterprise Zone to add territory. The Council needs to adopt the ordinance amending and changing the territory in the Enterprise zone.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to adopt the Ordinance amending and changing the territory in the Enterprise Zone.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes
Clemmons-yes
Moore-yes

Cheek-yes McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The Betterment Fund requested \$785.00 to reprint the Atlanta Tourism Brochure for this year. It needed several updates. Alderman Moore asked that copies of expenses be made available.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Amber Finchum to approve the Betterment Fund request for \$785.00 to reprint Tourism Brochure.

Roll Call:

Polley-Abstain	Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes	McVey-yes
Moore-No	Finchum-yes
	Motion Carries.

The Mayor brought up some proposed changes at the pool for this year. Hours of operation should be changed and should save money. A list of recommendations was given to the council and he asked for any other suggestions.

The Mayor gave the council information on the Logan County Economic Development Partnership activities for review.

The Mayor explained that on 4/28/15 there will be a joint meeting with the Councils of Atlanta, Mt. Pulaski and the Logan County Board at 7:00pm at the Golf Course.

The council took up the Resolution to protect Full Funding of Local Distributive Fund Revenues.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Adam McVey to approve the Protection Resolution.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Clemmons-yes Moore-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderman Adam McVey gave a brief outline to the Council on street planning for the next year.

Garage Sales will be the 2nd weekend in May and clean-up will be the 3rd weekend.

Alderman Bill Moore asked if any consideration was given to the proposed car show and band for the 4th of July. Moore said he would get representative to attend the next meeting.

Alderman Matt Clemmons asked if the ordinance updates were ready to go to codifiers. The updates are nearly ready.

The Council briefly discussed shooting range operation.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Bob Polley to adjourn.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Clemmons-yes Moore-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk